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REPUBLIC OF NAMIBIA

MIN!STRY OF AGR!CULTQRE. WATER AND FORESTRY
Tel: (D61) 2087555 - Office of the Permanent Secretary
Fax:  (D61) 221733 Government Office Park

Email: Joseph. Amunimefimawf, gov.na Privale Bag 13184
WINDHOEK

Enguaries: Ms [ Afrikaner
Tel: (061) 205 7172

Phillip Hooks
Environmental Specialist/EIA Project Coardinator
Gecko Namibia

Dear Mr. Hooks

SUBJECT: NOTTFICATION OF THE EIA PROJECT FOR EPL6440 IN ERONGO
REGION

Your letter dated 10 November 2017 from your office bears reference and Is hereby
acknowled ged.

The Department of Water Affairs and Forestry (DWAF) in the Ministry of Agriculture,
Water and Forestry has gone through the notification of the BIA project for EPLA440 in the
Erongo reglon. In view of providing comments to the EIA document in terms of projects
activities which falls within the mandate of the Directorate of Water Resources
Management (DWRM), the comments are attached herewith,
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